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Ruth Nettles O O (6D

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent:  Monday, January 29, 2007 10:41 AM ADMINISTRATIVE

To: Cheryl Johnson
Subject: RE:

I'l use this email for the correspondence side of the docket, and place Mr. Young on the mailing list.
thanks, again.

Ruth

From: Cheryl Johnson

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2007 10:39 AM
To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE:

Sure, if you would like. Mr. Young works for the utility.

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2007 10:38 AM
To: Cheryl Johnson

Subject: RE:

Thank you, Cheryl. One, question: Do we need to place Mr. Young on the docket mailing list”?

From: Cheryl Johnson

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2007 10:25 AM
To: 'philip_p_young@msn.com'

Cc: Ruth Nettles

Subject:

Hi Mr. Philip,

Everything that has been submitted for this application by you and Mr. Abramowitz can be access from
the PSC website using the assigned docket no. 060636-SU. Please refer to the docket file at the psc
website http://www.floridapsc.com. This docket is scheduled to go to the March 27, 2007 agenda, so that
the commission may render a decision on your transfer application. Please used this email as confirmation.
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